



Tayport Ferryport -On-Craig Community Council

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE TAYPORT FERRYPORT ON CRAIG COMMUNITY COUNCIL HELD IN THE BURGH CHAMBERS ON MONDAY 5th FEBRUARY 2024 AT 19:00 HRS

Present: Chair: Mrs S Walker: Secretary: Mr G M Beat: Treasurer: Miss R MacCallum
Mrs R Dawson, Messrs J Kinnear, B de Smid , N Sneddon , E Mac Donald.

In Attendance: Councillor L Kennedy – Dalby , Councillor J Tepp

Apologies:: Mr D Myles

Declarations of Interest: None

Minutes:: The Minutes of the meeting held on 4th December were agreed .

Matters Arising from Previous Minutes:

1. West Lights Car Park visited and discussed with Cllr Tepp. Bollards replaced but surface of entry to Car park area is very poor and needs repair as does Grit Bin
2. Nelson Street potholes require redoing , agreed with Fife Council , Fencing at H&H property has been reported no reply as yet .
3. Introductory Training , comments from Members
4. Garrison at Leuchars – No update
5. Thanks to Bruce and Neil for taking down Christmas Tree
6. Pond Reeds hope to be done this month be careful of Swans
7. Heritage Signage – note from Ian Mather on progress

Police Matters:

Report provided to all Members , question asked if we could have a more detailed Breakdown of reported Crimes , not possible at present

Agenda Items/Discussion	Action
Treasurer's Report.: Files passed to Miss R MacCallum from Mr J Kinnear and signatures for payments changed at Virgin Bank.	
Fife Council and General Correspondence: 1., Voter ID for forthcoming Elections will be required though not for Postal Votes , Information booklet will be published (including link to free I.D. Application) to be shared on CC page . 2. Reres Woods – Raised by Leuchars , being sold off by Forestry Commission Suggesting Community Asset Transfer	

<ol style="list-style-type: none"> 3. Invitation to Climate Place Workshop in Forgan Arts Centre on 14th February 4. Zurich Insurance who at present cover Community Council Insurance for Fife Council are withdrawing cover from 31st March 5. Queen Street/Tennis Court crossing should be completed next week . Cllr Tepp was asked to find out reasons for the delay in completion 6. Temporary traffic restrictions for cable laying in the Victoria Road have been extended for another week at least . 7. After the new Community Councils were formed , it was noticed that CC Grants had not increased in over 10 years , meetings are being held in many Districts of Fife and Councillors are being asked to look into this matter . Proposal to encourage voter registration to increase grant (per capita) .8. Flood Planning - Arrangements can be made to ask the lead consultant Rick Haynes to attend a Community Council Meeting . 	
<p>Planning:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. 24/00173/TPO Tree trimming at Pond Lane area of Community Garden No objections from TCT Plant Group 	
<p>Fife Councillors Report:</p> <p>Full report provided to all members</p> <p>Notes: Shanwell Bus Shelter , Fife Council having meeting to finalise Mill Lane flooding , to be investigated with cameras to find blockages Cycle path well repaired , thanks passed on . Thanks to Fife Council for remedying unsafe trees in East Common Area</p>	
<p>Questions for Fife Council :</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Fife Council Charity Control Management, for Council supported charities – Councillors gave clarification 2. Who is responsible for providing Daycare Services > Health and Social Care Partnership 3. Surface gravel at burn edge /bottom of loan needs replaced and burn cleared of gravel washed in by storms. 4. Request by resident for Bicycle stand at top of Masons Lane 5. Scotsraig Burn deeds dredged 6 Final Plans for Tay Bridge changes 	

The Meeting closed at 8.55 pm

Next Meeting on Monday 4th March in the Burgh Chambers at 7.00 pm